From: |Redacted

Sent: 2/14/2014 5:17:45 PM

To: 'Green, Stephanie' (stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.gov); Siobhan Foley
(siobhan.foley@energycenter.org)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe¢); Caron,
Jennifer (jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov); Winter, Linda
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LLW])

Bcec:
Subject: Re: SW ME&O Contract
Stephanie,

PG&E will provide you a copy of our signed contract page on Tuesday to confirm it has been
executed.

Siobhan — If you can also provide the CPUC with CCSE’s signed contract page on Tuesday
that would be great.

Thanks everyone,

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Manager - Customer Programs and Energy Mgt Proceedings
‘Redacted

From: Green, Stephanie [mailto:stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 4:22 PM

To: Siobhan Foley;

Cc: Caron, Jennifer

Subject: RE: SW ME&O Contract

Thank you for the update. Glad to hear you received it. Have a nice weekend.
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Stephanie Green, CPUC, Exec. Div, Utility Supplier Diversity, Business & Community Outreach Supervisor,
stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.gov (0)415-703-5245 (C 415-265-0757

From: Siobhan Foley [mailto:Siobhan.Foley@energycenter.org}
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 4:24 PM

To: Green, Stephanie;Redacted |

Cc: Caron, Jennifer
Subject: RE: SW ME&O Contract

Stephanie,

We received the contract just before 3p today. I'm reviewing it this afternoon and will bring 1t
to our Exec. Director first thing Tuesday morning for signature.

Thank you,

Siobhan Foley
Director, Energy Upgrade California™
858.244.7292

www.energyeenter.org

From: Green, Stephanie [mailto:stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Fri ruary 14, 2014 3:48 PM

To:|Redacted

Cc: Caron, Jennifer; Siobhan Foley
Subject: RE: SW ME&O Contract

HI Andrew, can please let me know when you expect the contract will be in CCSE’s hands
for signature?
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Stephanie Green, CPUC, Exec. Div, Utility Supplier Diversity, Business & Community Outreach Supervisor,
stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.gov (0)415-703-5245 (C 415-265-9757

From i Redacted

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 3:33 PM

To: Green, Stephanie

Cc: Charlie Buck (Charlie. Buck@energycenter.org); Siobhan.Foley@energycenter.org; Turner, Brian;
Prosper, Terrie D.; Caron, Jennifer; Cox, Rory; Marks, Jaclyn; Ghaffarian, Pouneh;|Redacted
[Redacted | Fortune, Hazlyn; Gandesbery, Mary (Law); Woo, Shirley A (Law)
Subject: RE: SW ME&O Contract

Stephanie,

We apologize for not providing the Commission with an update. Once the contract terms and
text were finalized by PG&E and CCSE per email, it was routed for internal
signature which has taken a few days. The contract has been issued today for CCSE’s
signature.

As you are well aware, this is a new direct award contract to CCSE in the amount of
approximately $40 million, in compliance with the Decision. PG&E has contracting policies
where contracts greater than $20 million require the review and approval by our Law, Tax,
Accounting, Economic and Project Analysis, and Credit Risk Teams. This review is designed
to make sure that the appropriate functions within PG&E know about the contract and can
prepare to perform their responsibilities in connection with it. As soon as this review was
completed, the contract was routed for signature.

We understand the importance of getting this contract executed and have been working
diligently on it, and moving the final contract through our internal approval process as
expeditiously as possible. If you have any other questions, please let us know.

Thanks,
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Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Manager - Customer Programs and Energy Mgt Proceedings
[Redacted ‘

From: Green, Stephanie [mailto:stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 12:38 PM

To: Woo, Shirley A (Law)

Cc: Charlie Buck (Charlie Buck@energycenter.org); Siobhan.Foley@energycenter.org: Turner, Brian:;
Prosper, Terrie D.: Caron, Jennifer: Cox, Rory; Marks, Jaclyn; Ghaffarian, Pouneh;Redacted |
Redacted | Fortune, Hazlyn

Subject: SW ME&O Contract

Dear Shirley, it has come to the CPUC's attention that there is still not a contract between CCSE and
PG&E to implement statewide marketing for 2014-2015. As a reminder, PG&E is out of compliance
with D. 13-12-038, ordering paragraph 17. PG&E and CCSE received an extension through January
31,2014 from the Executive Director to comply with this ordering paragraph. A request for additional
extension of time to co ontract was rejected by the Executive Director on January 30, 2014.
On February 3, 2014, |Redacted |of PG&E sent an email to CPUC staff and supervisors explaining that
the contract was complete and would be routed for signatures.

PG&E has taken an additional 9 business days, and has still failed to produce a contract for signature.
PG&E should make it a highest priority to complete this contract by COB today.

Ordering Paragraph from Decision 13-12-038

17. For the 2014-2015 statewide marketing, education, and outreach campaign, Pacific Gas and
Electric Company, on behalf of itself, Southern California Edison Company, San Diego Gas & Electric
Company, and Southern California Gas Company, shall contract with the California Center for
Sustainable Energy (CCSE) no later than January 1, 2014, to begin activities to allow CCSE to fully
implement the program established in this decision beginning in 2014.

Thank you,

Stephanie Green, CPUC, Executive Division, Business & Community Outreach Supervisor,
stephanie.green@cpuc.ca.qov (O) 415-703-5245 (C y415-265-9757
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From:|Redacted |

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 2:39 PM

To:Redacted lWoo, Shirley A (Law);[Redacted | Siobhan Foley
(Siobhan.Foley@energycenter.org); Charlie Buck (Charlie. Buck@eneraycenter.org); Cox, Rory; Caron,
Jennifer; Marks, Jaclyn; Green, Stephanie; Ghaffarian, Pouneh

Subject: SW ME&O Contract is complete

Good afternoon everyone,

We wanted to confirm that PG&E and CCSE have completed the contract for Statewide ME&O
and it will now be routed for final signatures.

Thank you,

Redacted

Policy Analyst, Solutions Marketing

Pacific Gas & Electric

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
To(iearn more, pf)ease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0276095


mailto:Siobhan.Folev@enerqvcenter.org
mailto:Charlie.Byck@enerqvcenter.org
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/

